



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

March 4, 1983

Geoponic Resources, Inc.
1701 N. Greenville Avenue
Richardson, Texas 75081

Attention: D. B. Harris

Re: Mary Kay Well No. 2
C-16-26N-36E
Union County, NM

Dear Sir:

Attached is a copy of the most recent report received from your company. Not only did this arrive at the Oil Conservation Division's office twenty-eight hours after Case No. 7805 was heard, it also failed to provide the data which was specifically requested by telephone on February 25th, 1983, as well as on previous occasions. Consequently, you will also find attached a copy of a letter sent January 18th, last, as a reminder.

In view of the foregoing, a forthcoming New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Order No. R-7235 should be self-explanatory.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Carl Ulvog".

CARL ULVOG
District IV Supervisor

CU/dp

Encs.